CAINE & CAINE
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246 East Main Street-Unit 3

Torrington, Connecticut 06790
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Martin L. Caine, Sr. (1909 to 1953)
Leonard M. Caine (1949 to 1984)
M. Leonard Caine, III

May 1, 2024

VIA EMAIL AND POST

Richele Hodza, Director
Land Use Department

Town of Weston
Town Hall Annex

24 School Road
Weston, CT 06883

RE: 107 Georgetown Road (#Z-24-03)
Application of Weston I, LLC to Amend Zoning Regulations and Map for
the creation of an Affordable Housing Development pursuant to CGS 8-30g

Dear Richelle:

Acting on behalf of the Applicant, Weston I, LLC, the Applicant would like to grant the
Planning & Zoning Commission a thirty (30) day extension of the Public Hearing in this matter
to keep the Public Hearing open to permit the Applicant time to secure additional information

and to complete other necessary tasks in connection with this Application.

A short hospital stay subsequent to the April 1, 2024 Public Hearing delayed me in completing
some of those necessary tasks.

Best Regards, {
.Leon%r;ll

MLC/aec

cc: Peter Gelderman, Esq. (Via Email)




